EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 4:22 pm

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: {SEEK MANDATE} Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMP311P (Ol : CTI - TBA)

AND SMC6540Z (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI22008656/Uea3) on 03/09/2022

Hi Ezlyna

Pls proceed as follows:
1. Cost of Repair $ 5,000.00
2. Loss of Use (6 days x $150) $ 180.00 (6 days x $60) 50% weekend car
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $745
4. E-day license for reseal $ 0.00 (inclusive in COR)
5. Off-Peak Car Seal-Reseal $21.40
Total $ 5,208.85

Thanks.

Regards,

Jenny Lew

Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X i3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: {SEEK MANDATE} Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMP311P (Ol : CTIl - TBA) AND SMC6540Z (TP : LKK
REF - CC6/CT122008656/Uea3) on 03/09/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your ref: TBA -SMP311P
LKK ref : CC6/CTI122008656/Uea3

Dear Jenny,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP311P (CHINA TAIPING) AND SMC6540Z (TP) ON 03/09/2022

We refer to the above matter.

It is a head to rear collision under BOLA 27. Ol rear ended TP. In views of that, liability should not in our driver’s favour.
We seek your approval to offer repairer “T K Lee Automotive Pte Ltd ” at $5,228.85 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $10,639.08 $ 5,000.00
2. Loss of Use (6 days x $150) $900.00 $ 180.00 (6 days x $60) 50% weekend car
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
4. E-day license for reseal $20.00 $20.00
5. Off-Peak Car Seal-Reseal $21.40 $21.40
Total $16,816.78 $5,228.85

Surveyor recommended 5 days for repair.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 12/10/2022 is only for mandate purpose.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 10:27 AM

To: Colaa Lee <colaa@teckwei.com.sg>

Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; joshonesto@gmail.com; info@teckwei.com.sg; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMP311P (Ol : CTI - TBA) AND SMC6540Z (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI22008656/Uea3) on 03/09/2022

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Colaa Lee <colaa@teckwei.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 12:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; joshonesto@gmail.com; info@teckwei.com.sg; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMP311P (Ol : CTI - TBA) AND SMC6540Z (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI22008656/Uea3) on 03/09/2022

Hi There,

Onesto let know that the hirer right now oversea and only back sg after 24/10/2022

Please feel free to contact us if you have any queries. We are glad to assist you.

Best Regards,

Colaa

Tel: +65 6465 0020 Ext 23

DID : +65 6331 9481 / +65 8292 4626 (https://wa.me/6582924626)
Fax: +65 6465 0017

LOAN | FLOORSTOCK | INSURANCE | AUCTION | RENTAL

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

On Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 11:27 AM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,



